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Message
From: Mark R Davies
on behalf of  Mark R Davies G RO
Sent: 16/10/2013 13:20:16
To: Rodric Williams i GRO i Kevin Gilliland! GRO i Angela Van-
Den-Bogerd: GRO i Alwen Lyons | GRO b Martin
Edwards! GRO i
Subject: Fwd: Stephen Mosley MP:Martin Griffiths

Attachments: mime-attachment.txt; ATTO0001.htm; Incoming letter from Stephen Mosley MP to Jo Swinson MP[1].pdf;
ATT00002.htm

All

I have just received the attached from BIS. In short Alan Bates has proactively contacted the local MP with
regard to Martin Griffiths.

As aresult of this I would like to contact the MP proactively to offer a meeting about the case.

I think this would need to involve Angela and Kevin, me and possibly Paula though we need to make a
judgement on that.

Please let me have any views ASAP.
Mark
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Whitchead Mike (ShEx)" < GRO >
To: "Mark R Davies" <} GRO ', "Martin Humphreys"
< GRO |
¢: "Batten Peter (ShEx)" < GRO &, "Gibson Will (ShEx)"
< GRO > "Mike Granville" < GRO i

Subject: Stephen Mosley MP:Martin Griffiths
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